3/14/23, 3:42 PM Mail - purchase - Outlook

of AW

Re: Enquiry No:EN230303992Bhiwadi Division

Rajat Jain <rajatjain@parasenergy.in>
Sat 04-Mar-23 12:21 PM

To: purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>;Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>;INFO
<info@parasenergy.in>
Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,
Thanks for your valuable enquiry.

However, our present range of product does not have the desired item and hence we are unable
to quote for it.

We look forward to further enquiries in near future.
Thanks and regards,

Rajat Jain

For Paras Energy Private Limited
Email: rajat.jain@parasenergy.in
Cell no. +91 7838218382
Website: www.parasenergy.in

~ Switch off as yougo | P Save Paper - Save Trees |

From: purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 02:36 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; INFO <info@parasenergy.in>; Rajat Jain
<rajat.jain@parasenergy.in>

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: Enquiry No:EN230303992Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir,™
REMINDER......ccoceeeeieeirieannn.

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 12:11 PM

To: info@parasenergy.in <info@parasenergy.in>; rajat.jain@parasenergy.in <rajat.jain@parasenergy.in>
Cc: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Rajgopal C. Sarda
<rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>; purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230303992Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN [TEM
DESCRIPTION.

httna-/inutlinnk office com/maillid/AAMKAGZINIIZIRmI WO 1NTANNARYV1iZik &l TNINmMFEFmN7aMiVVhMARGAAAAAANYIAEWIX Yw1SYNeRNfAVAvR 112



3/14/23, 3:41 PM Mail - purchase - Outlook

Re: Enquiry No:EN230303992Bhiwadi Division

Futuristic Sales <sales@futuristicclimatecontrols.in>
Fri 03-Mar-23 2:38 PM

To: purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>;Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,

Regret, We dont have.

Thanks & Regards,
Bhavesh Virja
+91 9737977735

Honeywell | Schneider | ABB |Autonics | Secure

Meters | Elster | Kromschroder | Maxon

echnology | Envitec | Baumer | Dwyer | Greystone | Danfoss |[Indfoss | Switzer

Don't print this e-mail unless you really need it & Contribute in saving.
---- On Fri, 03 Mar 2023 14:36:01 +0530 purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com> wrote ---

Dear Sir,
REMINDER......cccceeveeeennns

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 12:10 PM

To: sales@futuristicclimatecontrols.in <sales@futuristicclimatecontrols.in>; —
sales@futuristicclimatecontrols.in <sales@futuristicclimatecontrols.in>

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

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY
SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN
ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

httns*/inutlnok office com/mail/id/AAMKAGZINIllZIRm] WO1NTrtNDaSYv1iZik5] TNINmFmN7aZMiVhMaRGAAAAAANYriEWIXYw1SYNsROfAvAOVR



Format No: FI/MKT0Z
Revision No: 00
Eff. Date: 01/01/18

Ph.: +91-22-61233500
Fax: +91-22-24978119

Unlphos EnVerTronlC PVT LTd Emailz gasdetecti'on@uniphos-envirotronic.com
Readymoney Terrace, 167, Dr. A B Road, Worli, Mumbai — 400 018. INDIA e D At

TECHNO COMMERCIAL OFFER

Product Offered Portable LPG Gas Detector (with and without pump)
Company Jindal Aluminium Limited

Address Bhiwadi

Contact Number +91 9611195368

Email purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com

T —_— UEPL/WEST/22-23/0120

Date 13-03-2023
RFQ Details Email Enquiry
Dear Sir,

We thankfully acknowledge receipt of your enquiry and pleased to offer you our best price. We are
enclosing here following details for your ready reference: -

1. Technical Details with Price
2. Commercial Details

We are looking forward to receiving your order. Please do not hesitate to contact us if you need any
further information.

Thanking you.
Yours truly,

For Uniphos Envirotronic Pvt Ltd

Vivek Madiya
M +91 7574880564
Email: Vivek.madiya@uniphos-envirotronic.com

Works 1 P.O. Nahuli— 396108, Via Vapi, Dist. Valsad, Gujarat Ph +91-9909934042 Ph +91-7574839945
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Ph.: +91-22-61233500
Fax: +91-22-24978119

Un I phos EnVerTron IC PVT . Lfd ’ Email: gasdetection@uniphos-envirotronic.com

; : Website: vww.uniphos.-she.
Readymoney Terrace, 167, Dr. A B Road, Worli, Mumbai — 400 018. INDIA e

TECHNO COMMERCIAL OFFER

TECHNICAL DETAILS WITH PRICE

Sl. Item Code Description Unit Qty in | Total Amt.
No. Price Nos.
(Rs.)
1 | UNIPHOS UNIPHOS KwikAlert 399(M) MK -1l (without 18,000.00 | 1 18,000.00
KwikAlert 399(M) | pump) ==
MK -1l g oo o bt
Principle : Diffusion Ob;c'
Gas : Flammable (LPG) < 'ﬂ "
Range ::0-100% LEL =

Resolution ::1 % LEL

Sensor Technology :: Catalytic Bead

Calibration Gas — N-Butane

Data Logging — Yes

Power Source — Battery

Standard Accessories: Charger and Data USB Cable

1 | UNIPHOS Pro- UNIPHOS Pro-299(PM) 30,000.00 | 1 30,000.00
299(PM) ‘ .
Portable Gas Monitor o )
Sampling: Inbuilt Sample Draw Pump CQVXSL/Q/
Gas: Flammable Q; e
Range: 0-100 % LEL
Resolution: 1% LEL
Sensor: Catalytic Bead Ut
Calibration Gas — N-Butane r O
Data logging: Yes o \’\\ N
Power Source: 7.4 V Li-on Rechargeable battery @\@0” . oy
&
pack B s ¥
Standard Accessories: Charger, Dust Filter, Outlet O/Qg \\(9 &“)QQSS’
tube coupler, Data USB Cable, POT screw driver
oo Prhw  weaelt Qo
COMMERCIAL DETAI‘LS ) . 0 -
Coe . Guadanleern
Validity Period Till 31°* March 2023 Vedswl » G L0018
Prices Net payable to us at Valsad (Vapi), Gujarat | mﬁuwlﬁ(v\w{’ Y,
Taxes 18% IGST Extra ' ‘ L
HSN code 90271000
GSTIN No. 24AABCU0216A179
Packing and Forwarding 2% EXTRA

Works : P.O. Nahuli— 396108, Via Vapi, Dist. Valsad, Gujarat Ph +91-9909934042 Ph +91-7574839945



Uniphos Envirotronic Pvt. Lid.
Readymoney Terrace, 167, Dr. A B Road, Worli, Mumbai — 400 018. INDIA __

Format No: F/MKT/0Z
Revision Ho: 60
Eff. Date: 01/01/16

Ph.: +91-22-61233500
Fax: +91-22-24978119

Email: gasdetection@uniphos-envirotronic.com
Website: www.uniphos-she.com
C.IN.: U29297GJ200PTC052025

TECHNO COMMERCIAL OFFER

Freight

500 Rs.Extra

Delivery

4-6 Weeks from the date of receipt of technically & commercially clear
P.O.

Payment Terms

100% Against P.I.

Warranty

One year from the date of receipt of material at your stores.

Factory Address

PO to be placed on

Uniphos Envirotronic P Ltd
PO Nahuli—396108

Tal Umbergaon, Dist Valsad
Gujarat

Phone No. +91 7574880564

PAN no.

AABCUO0216A

Name & Address of the
Bank

Axis Bank _
167, Ready Money Terrace , Ground Floor, Dr A.B. Road, Worlinaka,
Mumbai— 400018

A/C No. 909020043074208
MICR Code 400211054

RTGS Code UTIBO000653
NEFT Code UTIBO000653

Visit our website www.uniphos-envirotronic.com to know more about our products.

Works 1 P.O. Nahuli - 396108, Via Vapi, Dist. Valsad, Gujarat Ph +91-9909994042 Ph +91-7574839945



FO0552-FUTURISTIC CLIMATE CONTROLS-9723810294- X
P5095-PARAS ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED. )(
-1204273414-7838218382

U0363-UNITECH COMBUSTION—7929294548—919825391251X 02-Mar-2023
U5035-UNIPHOS ENVIROTRONIC PVT.LTD-7574880564-

EN230303992

09/03/2023
DI230204614 - 2B8-FEB-23
1 05981094 PORTABLE GAS LEAKAGE DETECTOR FOR 1.00
LPG/LNG, HONEYWELL OR UNIPHOS MAKE REQUIRED.
WE REQUIRE PORTABLE/HAND HELD TYPE GAS
LEAKAGE DETECTOR ONLY.,
Note
1) YOU HAVE TO DELIVER THE MATERIAL AS PER YOUR COMMITTED DATE OF DELIVERY AT OUR WORKS FAILING
WHICH 2% PENALTY PER WEEK WILL BE DEPENDING UPON THE COMMODITY/ URGENCY OF THE
MATERIAL.HENCE,INDICAT DELIVERY PERIOD
2) 1IN CASE, YOU ARE NOT ABLE TO SUPPLY THE MATERIAL ON OR BEFORE THE DUE DATE WE ARE EMPOWERED
TO DIVERT / CANCEL OUR ORDER TO OTHER SUITABLE VENDOR AT THE PREVAILING RATE IN THE
MARKET.AND THE PRICE DIFFERENCE IF ANY WILL BE DEBITED TO YOUR ACCOUNT.

Please provide Service Tax/TIN Rigistration No./Certificate . We are releasing our payment
through bank hence provide the details of RTGS/NEFT/MICR/BANK ACCOUNT NO.



